

Haisheng Wei

Senior Counsel



Senior Counsel

Taiyuan

D +86 351 460 6655

haisheng.wei@dentons.cn

Overview

Haisheng Wei is a senior partner at Dentons. He focuses on civil and commercial dispute resolution, corporate matters, mergers and acquisition and reorganization, finance, securities and capital markets, bonds and VC/PE funds. His clients include dozens of large and medium enterprises, banks, guarantee companies, small loan companies, pawnshops, trust companies and other financial or class financial institutions, including the Bank of Xingye, Bonding Company of Hua Shang Shanxi and Shanxi Trust Company. He has experience in financial law, and has played an important role in promoting the development of financial business law in Shanxi Province. He is also experienced in public welfare.

He has been recognized as an "Outstanding young lawyer of the fourth session in Taiyuan" (2007); an "Outstanding Lawyer in Shanxi" (2008); one of the top "Ten Outstanding Young Lawyers in Taiyuan" (2008); and most recently, as an "Excellent arbitrator in Taiyuan" (2015). He also been named the honorary president of Longcheng Lawyer Hope primary school in Loufan county, (2012).

Experience

- Advising on contract disputes between Energy production in Shanxi coal industry group co., Ltd. and Coal Mine company of Sunjiagou
- Advising on the equity merger and acquisition between the Meet ALL limited liability company and Jindadou limited liability company

Insights

- Thinking of construction and operating mode on civilian implementation system
- Legal analysis of commercial bribery status
- Lawyers' role in the integration of coal resources and in mergers and acquisitions

Activities and Affiliations

- Vice president, Shanxi Investment Fund Industry Association
- Executive director, Taiyuan Lawyers Association Member
- Director, Mineral Professional Committee of Taiyuan Lawyers Association
- Arbitrator, Taiyuan Arbitration Commission
- Executive director, Shanxi Civil Society Youth Federation of Taiyuan
- Director, Professional Committee, Bankruptcy and Natural Resources, Taiyuan City Bar Association
- Second Arbitrators, Arbitration Commission, Taiyuan

Prior and Present Employment

- Senior Partner, 2009–present
- Director, Shanxi Lingde Law Office, 2005–2009
- Director, Shanxi Huquan Law Office, 2001–2005

Areas of focus

Practices

- Litigation and Dispute Resolution

Education

- China University of Political Science and Law, 2009, LL.M.
- Shanxi University of Finance and Economics, 2005, LLB

Admissions and qualifications

- China

Languages

- English